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Sent: Mond~. 24 July 20172:46 PM 
To: MichelleFielding 
Subject: Requesfor information 

Dear Ms Fielding, 

VCG.0001.0002.3422 
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relation to the imprisonmentof fourCrownSpeial Employeeill mainlandChina. 

The subject of the enquiriesare: 

In accordancEWith Chapter10 Part 5 of the Gamblin~egu/atiorAct 2003, I requestCrown Melbournelimited,or 
its associatedcompanies providethe followingdocumentatiorwith regardto eachindividual: 

1. Employment:Jetails/positiondeg::ription. 
2. Employmentontracts. 
3. Lasttwo yearoof PerformancEreviews/Performancelevelopmentplans. 
4. Employee's:odeof conductsignedand reviewed. 

I require the above-mentionednformationto bedeliveredno later than 30July2016. 

If thereisanythinghat youwouldliketo discus!n relationto thisrequestpleasalo not hesitateto contactme on. 

Yours sincerelY 

Ben Considine I Inspector I Compliance 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 ShelleY Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

I ph. 1300 1s2 457 
••••••• l www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential, the 
copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not 
use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, 
please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 
13001VCGLR(1300182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender, except 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This 
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left the sender's 
computer. However, the sender and the Commiission do not guarantee that the 
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which could damage or 
interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. 
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